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CITY of CALABASAS
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: DECEMBER 5, 2023
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: KINDON MEIK, CITY MANAGER

MARICELA HERNANDEZ, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND PROVIDE DIRECTION ON THE PRIORITIZATION OF
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. PROVIDE DIRECTION ON FUTURE
AGENDA ITEMS TO BE REFERED TO COUNCIL COMMITTEES OR
CITY COMMISSIONS

MEETING DECEMBER 15, 2023
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

Staff requests direction from the Council on the prioritization of Future Agenda
Items. Additionally, staff requests direction on which Future Agenda Items should
be referred first to Council Committees or City Commissions.

BACKGROUND:

The city council agenda regularly includes the section “Future Information/Agenda
Iltems”. This placeholder allows for two or more council members to request that
information brought forward for further discussion, consideration, or action at an
upcoming council meeting.

The current list includes recently requested items as well as items that have been
pending for over a year. Staff is ready to move these items forward and is
requesting direction from the Council on how to prioritize the future agenda topics.
Additionally, staff will be soliciting input from the Council on which topics should
be referred to a Council Committee or to one of the Commissions.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3



REQUESTED ACTION:

That the City Council review and provide direction to staff on the prioritization of
future agenda items.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Future agenda listing

Attachment B: Future agenda Council priorities
Attachment C: PowerPoint Presentation



